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April 7, 2006 
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New York City Response and Recovery Operations 
US EPA 
Region 2 
290 Broadway 
New York, NY  10007-1866   

 
 

Re: Department Comments on Phase II Structural Deconstruction Plan LMDC Cover 
Letter, dated April 3, 2006 
Vacant High Rise Office Building 
130 Liberty Street 
New York, NY 

 

Dear Pat, 

The Department has received the Structural Deconstruction submittal as provided by LMDC via e-
mail on April 3, 2006.  The Bovis/John Galt Corp Deconstruction Implementation Plan is currently 
under review by the Department, as it relates to asbestos project activities.   
 
However, the two-page LMDC cover letter, dated April 3, 2006, has been reviewed and the 
Department provides the following comments on pertinent aspects of the cover letter: 
 

• Regarding installation of chutes for transfer of non-asbestos project concrete debris from 
non-asbestos project areas, variance decision condition #66 clearly indicates:  

 
“For interior negative pressure tent enclosure work areas necessary for installation of interior 
concrete chutes (to be used for transport of “Clean” concrete slab debris from non-asbestos 
project work areas), the entire intended path of the chute within contaminated 
floors/areas/spaces must be abated, cleaned and cleared prior to chute installation.  UThe 
project design for this work must be submitted to the Department and approved prior to 
commencement of tent enclosure preparation.U  It is recommended that appropriate approvals 
be obtained from applicable federal, state and local agencies regarding use and installation of 
cranes, hoists and non-asbestos project chutes proposed to be used on the project.” 

 
In addition, the marked-up variance decision attachment (page 12) clearly indicates 
“see variance conditions” for specific requirements on “installation of interior 
concrete chute to be used to transport concrete slab debris generated during clean 
phase II activities only”. 
 
The required asbestos project design for the non-asbestos project chute installation 
portion of work, as required by the variance decision, was never submitted to the 
Department and thus was never approved.  If the intended vertical path for the chute 
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was cleaned/decontaminated as a result of the approved tent enclosure work to 
allow for installation of the floor-by-floor decontamination system enclosures, a clean 
vertical path for these chutes may now exist within the cleaned “decontamination 
enclosure hoist vestibules”.  However, the walker ducts and raceways have not been 
cleaned, so chute installation may still impact contaminated portions of the building.  
This is the reason the Department requested notification prior to installation of the 
chute access holes.  The walker ducts and raceways must not be impacted by the 
non-asbestos project chute installation. 

 
The last sentence of this variance decision condition indicates that appropriate 
approvals must be obtained from applicable federal, state and local agencies 
regarding use and installation of cranes, hoists and non-asbestos project chutes 
proposed to be used on the project.  Were the necessary approvals for the non-
asbestos project chutes ever obtained? 

 
• Regarding the use of a “floating roof” over the topmost portion of the cleaned portions of the 

building, no specifics were ever provided to the Department within any site-specific 
variance request.  
 
 

As previously indicated, certain aspects of the 130 Liberty Street structural deconstruction may 
impact contaminated portions of the building.  The Department reiterates out concern that we must 
be allowed the opportunity to review and comment on the entire structural deconstruction plan for 
potential impact to contaminated portions of the building, prior to commencement of invasive (non-
asbestos project) deconstruction activities.   
 
If you have any questions regarding the information contained in this letter, please contact our 
office at (518) 457-1536. 

 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Christopher G. Alonge, P.E. 
Senior Safety and Health Engineer 

ec  Krish Radhakrishnan, P.E.  - NYC DEP 
 Gil Gillen – USDOL/OSHA 

Robert Iulo – NYC DOB 
Richard Fram – NYS DEC 

 Norma Aird – NYS DOL 
04-0427, 05-0813 
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